STATE OF CALIFORNIA GAVIN NEWSOM, Governor

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

505 VAN NESS AVENUE SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3298

December 16, 2024

Austin Hastings VP, Gas Engineering 6121 Bollinger Canyon Road San Ramon, CA 94583

GI-2024-11-PGE-29-06

SUBJECT: General Order (GO) 112-F Gas Inspection of PG&E's Anti-Drug and Alcohol Misuse Program

Dear Mr. Hastings:

On behalf of the Safety and Enforcement Division (SED) of the California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC), Wai Yin (Franky) Chan and Dylan Glass conducted a General Order 112-F inspection of Pacific Gas & Electric Company's (PG&E) Anti-Drug and Alcohol Misuse (D&A) Program and a review of PG&E's D&A program records for the period of 2020 through 2023 from November 18 to 22, 2024.

SED's staff did not identify any probable violations of G.O. 112-F, Reference Title 49 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), Part 192, and considers this inspection closed.

If you have any questions, please contact Wai Yin (Franky) Chan at (415) 471-4306 or by email at wai-yin.chan@cpuc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Dennis Lee, P.E.

Program and Project Supervisor Gas Safety and Reliability Branch Safety and Enforcement Division

Enclosure: Post-Inspection Written Preliminary Findings

cc: Frances Yee, PG&E

Elizabeth Wu, PG&E Gas Regulatory Compliance

Claudia Almengor, SED

Terence Eng, SED

Post-Inspection Written Preliminary Findings

Dates of Inspection: 11/18/2024 - 11/22/2024

Operator: PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC CO

Operator ID: 15007 (primary)

Inspection Systems: Main Office (Specialized Inspections)

Assets (Unit IDs) with results in this report: 86283 (29)

System Type: DA

Inspection Name: 2024 Anti-Drug and Alcohol Misuse Program 15007 PGE CPUC CA

Lead Inspector: Wai-Yin Chan

Operator Representative: Elizabeth Wu, Barbara Patterson, Mark Montoya

Unsatisfactory Results

No Preliminary Findings.

Concerns

No Preliminary Concerns.